From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 9:31 PM

To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Noble Hendrix
Subject: Re: LCM call on Monday

Attachments: 2.5.10 LifeCycle Models.docx

Hi all --

Looping in Evan so he can join us.

We're briefing Maria 2-4 pm Monday so 3 pm won't work. Could we do:
11:00 - noon Monday (I know, not much time to prep) or

4-4:30 Monday

Noon - 1 pm Tuesday (but without Eric)

I've attached Evan's draft of the section (which in full disclosure I have not yet looked at, but I totally will by
the time we talk!). It would be helpful if you can scan through it before the call.

Noble, do those times work for you? They seem free for Eric and Evan.

Thanks!
Cathy

On Sun, Apr 28,2019 at 10:11 AM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:
You beat me to the punch! How about Monday at 3?

Eric

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 3:35 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Burn!

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 3:33 PM Noble Hendrix <noblehendrix(@gmail.com> wrote:
On Monday I have a call 2-3PM scheduled but otherwise I'm free. Let me know what time works for you
all. T can't imagine that Eric would never let his American snootiness be replaced by European snootiness.

Hope you guys have a great weekend!
Noble

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 3:12 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Are you free at all on Monday for a call? we have a draft section (i haven't even seen it) but should start to
discuss, esp before Eric becomes a snooty european.
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